Public Document Pack

Mid Devon District Council

Scrutiny Committee

Monday, 24 February 2020 at 2.15 pm
Exe Room, Phoenix House, Tiverton

Next ordinary meeting
Monday, 6 April 2020 at 2.15 pm

Those attending are advised that this meeting will be recorded

Membership

Clir F W Letch
Clir W Burke

Clir R J Chesterton
Cllr Mrs C P Daw
Clir R Evans

Cllr Mrs | Hill

Clir B Holdman
Clir B A Moore
Clir R L Stanley
Clir B G J Warren
Clir A Wilce

AGENDA

Members are reminded of the need to make declarations of interest prior to any
discussion which may take place

1

Apologies and Substitute Members
To receive any apologies for absence and notices of appointment of
substitute Members (if any).

Declarations of Interest Under the Code of Conduct

Councillors are reminded of the requirement to declare any interest,
including the type of interest, and reason for that interest, either at this
stage of the meeting or as soon as they become aware of that interest.

Public Question Time
To receive any questions relating to items on the Agenda from members
of the public and replies thereto.

Note: A maximum of 30 minutes is allowed for this item.

Committee Administrator: Carole Oliphant

Tel: 01884 234209

Email: coliphant@middevon.gov.uk

This document is available on the Council's Website at: www.middevon.gov.uk



http://www.middevon.gov.uk/

10

11

12

Member Forum
An opportunity for non-Cabinet Members to raise issues.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 8)
Members to consider whether to approve the minutes as a correct
record of the meeting held on 27" January 2020.

The Committee is reminded that only those members of the Committee
present at the previous meeting should vote and, in doing so, should be
influenced only by seeking to ensure that the minutes are an accurate
record.

Decisions of the Cabinet
To consider any decisions made by the Cabinet at its last meeting that
have been called-in.

Chairman's Announcements
To receive any announcements that the Chairman of Scrutiny
Committee may wish to make.

Cabinet Member for Planning and Economic Regeneration (Pages
9-30)

To receive a report from the Cabinet Member for Planning and
Economic Regeneration.

Establishment 6 Month Update (Pages 37 - 56)
To receive an update report from the Group Manager for Human
Resources on the Establishment.

Forward Plan (Pages 57 - 70)
Members are asked to consider any items within the Forward Plan that
they may wish to bring forward for discussion at the next meeting.

Scrutiny Officer Update
Scrutiny Officer to give an update on subjects she had been asked to
investigate.

Identification of Items for Future Meetings
Members are asked to note that the following items are already
identified in the work programme for the next meeting:

Cabinet member for Working Environment & Support Services
Community Safety Plan
Cullompton Relief Road
Statement of Community Involvement Review
Housing Infrastructure Fund
S106 Governance
Performance and Risk
Scrutiny Officer Update
Chairman’s draft annual report
2

Committee Administrator: Carole Oliphant

Tel: 01884 234209

Email: coliphant@middevon.gov.uk

This document is available on the Council's Website at: www.middevon.gov.uk



http://www.middevon.gov.uk/

Note: - this item is limited to 10 minutes. There should be no discussion
on items raised.

Stephen Walford
Chief Executive
Friday, 14 February 2020

Anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press
and public are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not
to do so, as directed by the Chairman. Any filming must be done as
unobtrusively as possible from a single fixed position without the use of any
additional lighting; focusing only on those actively participating in the meeting
and having regard also to the wishes of any member of the public present who
may not wish to be filmed. As a matter of courtesy, anyone wishing to film
proceedings is asked to advise the Chairman or the Member Services Officer in
attendance so that all those present may be made aware that is happening.

Members of the public may also use other forms of social media to report on
proceedings at this meeting.

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting and listen to
discussion. Lift access the first floor of the building is available from the main
ground floor entrance. Toilet facilities, with wheelchair access, are also
available. There is time set aside at the beginning of the meeting to allow the
public to ask questions.

An induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone wearing a hearing aid
or using a transmitter. If you require any further information, or

If you would like a copy of the Agenda in another format (for example in large
print) please contact Carole Oliphant on:

Tel: 01884 234209

E-Mail: coliphant@middevon.gov.uk

Public Wi-Fi is available in all meeting rooms.

Committee Administrator: Carole Oliphant

Tel: 01884 234209

Email: coliphant@middevon.gov.uk

This document is available on the Council's Website at: www.middevon.gov.uk



http://www.middevon.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



109

110

111

112

113

Agenda Iltem 5

MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of a MEETING of the SCRUTINY COMMITTEE held on 27 January 2020
at2.15 pm

Present

Councillors
W Burke, R J Chesterton, L J Cruwys,
Mrs C P Daw, R Evans, Mrs | Hill,
B Holdman, B A Moore, R L Stanley,
B G J Warren and A Wilce

Apologies

Councillor(s) F W Letch

Also Present
Councillor(s) R M Deed, D J Knowles and A White

Also Present

Officer(s): Joanne Nacey (Group Manager for Financial Services),
Simon Newcombe (Group Manager for Public Health and
Regulatory Services), Catherine Yandle (Group Manager
for Performance, Governance and Data Security), Lee
Chester (Leisure Manager), Clare Robathan (Scrutiny
Officer) and Carole Oliphant (Member Services Officer)

APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (00.00.26)

Apologies were received from Clir F W Letch who was substituted by Clir L Cruwys.

The Chairman asked for a Member to act as Vice Chairman for the meeting and Clir
A Wilce was nominated to the role for the meeting.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT (00.01.13)
There were no declarations made.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (00.01.22)

There were no members of the public present.

MEMBER FORUM (00.02.23)

There were no issues raised under this item.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (00.02.37)

The minutes of the last meeting held on 6" January were approved as a correct
record and SIGNED by the Chairman.

Scrutiny Committee — 27 January 2020 Page 5 39



114

115

116

117

DECISIONS OF THE CABINET (00.03.21)

The Committee NOTED that none of the decisions made by the Cabinet on 16t
January had been called in.

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS (00.03.36)
The Chairman had no announcements to make.
CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY WELL-BEING REPORT (00.03.43)

The Committee had before it and NOTED a *report from the Cabinet Member for
Community Wellbeing outlining performance in the services areas he was
responsible for.

He provided highlights of his portfolio including:

Strategic Grants

ICT Services

Gazetteer Management Services
Leisure

Public Health

Members discussed and received answers to the following:

The current status of the migration of S106 data

An issue with the back door at Exe Valley Leisure Centre

The introduction of the Noise App

Congratulations to the Food Safety Team for a recent prosecution
Drug busting visits

The Cabinet Member informed Members that he had attended the opening of the
Culm Valley Leisure suite that morning.

Note: *report previously circulated and attached to the minutes.
DRAFT BUDGET (00.22.41)

The Committee had before it and NOTED the *draft budget report from the Deputy
Chief Executive (S151) presented by the Group Manager for Finance.

She informed Members that the present budget gap was £234k and that it was not
recommended that reserves were used to plug the gap.

She confirmed that there had been no monies set aside in the budget for future
Climate Change specific projects. She explained that a business case and action
plan detailing the projects required and costings would need to be agreed and
approved.

Members gave consideration to the following:

Scrutiny Committee — 27 January 2020 Page 6

40



118

119

120

121

e The current year’s budget deficit

e The cost of the cancellation of the Tiverton Town Centre Regeneration Project
due to committed expenditure

e Renewable energy transactions

e Major repairs allowance

e Garage rents

e Planned maintenance programme for Council Housing Stock

Note: *draft budget report previously circulated and attached to the minutes
WHISTLEBLOWING 6 MONTH UPDATE (00.51.09)

The Group Manager for Governance, Performance and Data Security explained to
the Committee that there had been no whistleblowing instances in the previous 12
months.

PERFORMANCE AND RISK (00.51.57)

The Committee had before it and NOTED a *report of the Group Manager for
Performance, Governance and Data Security presenting Members with an update on
performance against the corporate plan and local service targets for 2019-20 as well
as providing an update on the key business risks.

She explained that the reports had been seen by the PDG’s. She also explained that
a request to benchmark the Council Carbon Footprint against neighbouring
authorities would not be advisable as the Council were not directly comparable to
other authorities.

She explained that additional measures would be introduced once the Corporate
Plan had been adopted.

Note: *Report previously circulated and attached to the minutes.
SCRUTINY OFFICER UPDATE (01.00.52)

The Scrutiny Officer provided Members with an update on the 5G Spotlight review
currently ongoing with Devon County Council and explained that over 1200
responses had been received to date to their public survey. She informed Members
that DCC would now be holding focus groups with the respondents, before holding a
final panel with experts, and that this would take a few months to complete. Members
agreed that it would be prudent to wait for the outcome of the Spotlight review before
deciding to complete any MDDC review into the issue. Members requested that any
investigation completed by the Scrutiny Officer was provided to them.

She explained that an all Member briefing on the procurement process was planned
for 19t March and that once Members had attended they could confirm if any further
investigation into the processes used was required.

FORWARD PLAN (01.02.55)

The Committee had before it and NOTED the *Forward Plan.

Scrutiny Committee — 27 January 2020 Page 7

41



Members requested that the 3 Rivers Development Ltd — Additional Governance
Report be presented to Scrutiny before being presented to Cabinet.

Note: *Forward Plan previously circulated and attached to the minutes.
122 IDENTIFICATION OF ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS (01.05.23)

No items were identified.

(The meeting ended at 3.22 pm) CHAIRMAN

Scrutiny Committee — 27 January 2020 Page 8

42



Agenda Iltem 8

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
24™ FEBRUARY 2020

REPORT ON THE PORTFOLIO OF THE CABINET MEMBER FOR PLANNING
AND ECONOMIC REGENERATION.

THE SERVICE

The service pulls together the Council’'s economic development, regeneration,
growth, delivery and planning functions. The emerging Corporate Plan 2020-2024
identifies the strands of homes, economy, community and environment with an
emphasis on sustainability through sustainable and prosperous communities, a
sustainable planet and sustainable participation. The Council is creating strategic
partnerships with other authorities within the Greater Exeter area in the areas of
economy and planning and is working to a shared strategy for economic growth and
prosperity. The Council is an active partner in the development of a Greater Exeter
Strategic plan which will set out the vision and spatial aspirations for the area to
2040. There is a need to plan for, allocate, enable and ensure delivery of the
sustainable growth in a coordinated and focused way.

The structure of the service seeks to be responsive to the needs of this growth
agenda and allow for this part of the organisation to adapt a more external facing
and interventionist role in securing the delivery of growth and infrastructure including
its funding.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT.

1.0 STRATEGIC CONTEXT
1.1 Heart of the SW Partnership

The Heart of the SW Partnership (including the LEP, 17 local authorities, 2
national parks and 3 Clinical Commissioner Groups) published a jointly
agreed green paper ‘Driving productivity in the Heart of the South West’ in
order to stimulate debate about how we can drive economic growth in the
area. This green paper is itself a response to the Government’s Industrial
Strategy which focuses on narrowing the productivity gap between the UK
and other G7 countries. The LEP finalised a Productivity Strategy in 2018.
The themes of work emanating from the Productivity Strategy are now being
progressed. The Economic Development team have been assisting with this
work particularly with regard to rural productivity.

The Heart of the SW Partnership has also produced a Local Industrial
Strategy highlighting the importance of co-ordinated economic development
activities and seeking to transform the economy through clean and inclusive
growth in order to raise productivity and drive prosperity for all.

In January 2020 an economic roadmap to drive a £45 billion uplift to the South
West economy was presented to the Government via The Great South West
prospectus and covering the Heart of the South West LEP, Dorset, Cornwall
and the Isles of Scilly. At the heart of the growth prospectus is the ambition to

Page 9



1.2

2.0
21

make the area the cleanest economy in England and the first to be net carbon
Zero.

Mid Devon Economic Strategy

The Growth, Economy and Delivery team developed an Economic Strategy,
which was approved by Cabinet in February 2019. The strategy sets out the
Council’s ambitions to grow the local economy in the direction of creating
higher waged, higher skilled jobs and outlines the measures that will be taken
by the Council under the five themes of:

Employment and skills

Place

Infrastructure

Hi-tech, innovation and green energy
Agriculture, Food and Drink.

With the overall objectives of

e Increasing wages

e Upskilling the workforce

¢ Increasing productivity

e Delivering the growth agenda

The team will be discussing second year actions with members of the
Economy PDG on the 20t February 2020.

BUSINESS
Supporting business growth and job creation
Notable successes over the past year were as follows:

e Successful first round bid for Cullompton Heritage Action Zone Project
(potentially a £2 million project)

e Agreements signed with Homes England for £18.2 million of transport
infrastructure improvements to deliver growth and reduce traffic through
Cullompton town centre

e Successfully attracted monies from new developments and agreed MDDC
investment to reinvigorate the Shopfront Enhancement Scheme

e Finalists at the National LGC (Local Government Chronicle) Awards for
Driving Growth

e Best Market Team National award from NABMA (National Association of
British Market Authorities)

¢ Visit Mid Devon Website set up (January 2020 Launch)

Page 10



2.2

23

24

3.0
3.1

e Successful £1.2 million Interreg bid with the Blackdown Hills AONB for
the ‘Connecting the Culm’ Catchment Based Assessment project

Inward Investment — Attracting new business into the area

Several significant employment land allocations have been brought forward
for planning, the outcomes of which are still to be determined. The Growth,
Economy and Delivery Team has worked with business investment enquiries,
matching them with local sites where possible. Several employment land
owners have been forwarding enquiries to the GED team which they are
unable to service due to their own sites being fully occupied. The current
planning applications moving through the system will go some way to reduce
the gap between supply and demand, but demand is still likely to remain
relatively high.

Mills Project update

The Hydro Mills project aims to restore Mid Devon’s historic mills, leats and
weirs, to generate local, clean, sustainable energy for businesses, residents
and public buildings. It aims to be a catalyst for attracting investment from the
low carbon business sector, and addresses a number of issues of national
significance, including the climate emergency, flood risk mitigation and energy
resilience.

A full feasibility of the Tiverton Weir project has now been completed.
Environment Agency permissions have all been applied for (and are awaiting
decisions). Planning pre-application meetings have been undertaken and
work is now being undertaken to prepare the full planning application.

The Hydro Mills Group (an entity consisting of riparian owners) have been
moving forward with schemes at Flockmill, near Rewe, and Thorverton
(Manor) Mill in parallel with our work in Tiverton. The intention is to bring all 3
schemes forward simultaneously and to then share the learning from these
projects to encourage others to consider hydroelectric schemes at their sites.

Direct business support and access to funding

Up to December 2019, the Growth, Economy and Delivery Team has assisted
118 businesses since the start of the financial year. Unfortunately most grant
funding programmes have been closed during this time, though we did
support 1 business to submit an unsuccessful ERDF bid to deliver incubator
space. The value of the bid was £1.5 million.

PLACE
Cullompton High Street Heritage Action Zone

The Council submitted an Expression of Interest to Historic England under
their High Street Heritage Action Zone Programme for Cullompton in July
2019. Following the successful outcome of this bid, we were invited to
develop a detailed delivery plan for the scheme, which was submitted on the

Page 11



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

20t December 2019. The bid is currently being assessed and moderated
nationally. The outcome will be announced in late March, with a project start
date, if successful, of April 2020.

Cullompton Town Centre Masterplan and Delivery Plan

The tender process, involving Mid Devon District Council, Cullompton Town
Council and Historic England, to commission for the masterplanning of
Cullompton town centre has been completed, with consultants engaged. This
will support the regeneration of the town in conjunction with the provision of
major infrastructure projects. A stakeholder workshop, member briefing and
workshops with pupils from two Cullompton primary schools have been
undertaken. Stage 1 public consultation will take place between February and
April 2020.

Tiverton Town Centre Investment and Regeneration Masterplan

The first of two stages of public consultation on the Tiverton Town Centre
Masterplan has been completed. A draft masterplan, completed by the
consultants acting on behalf of the Council, is being considered by Officers.
Once the draft has been considered by Officers and Cabinet as second public
consultation will be held. This will take place later this year with adoption of
the Masterplan anticipated in the autumn of this year.

Crediton town centre investment and regeneration masterplan

Cabinet at its meeting on 7" March 2019 agreed that consultants will be
engaged to deliver the proposed masterplan with work expected to
commence on its production in 2020/21. Crediton Town Council will be offered
the opportunity to participate in the procurement process and stakeholder
events. Their views over appropriate participants from the town and
consultation events will also be sought.

Tiverton Market

Tiverton Market increased its footfall for the first 6 months of the financial year
(+3.9% over 2017/18) with increased market letting and new traders. Tiverton
Night Market Events have expanded to include artisans and craft stalls. In
November 2018 a monthly Farmers Market at Tiverton Pannier Market was
launched following demand and is proving popular.

A highly successful ‘Poppy Day’ event was held at Tiverton Market to
commemorate the centenary of World War Two. This attracted over 2,000
poppies from 13 schools. The event also included a special remembrance
service involving Councillors from the District and Tiverton Town Councils.
Launch of Tiverton Town Centre Partnership

In September 2018 the new Tiverton Town Centre Partnership was formally
constituted and is chaired by a local trader. The Vice Chairman is the Chair of

Pagg 12



4.0

the Council's Economy Policy Development Group. Although still in its
infancy, this partnership of traders and business interests has already been
very active. An example of this was the concerted efforts of businesses in
opening on Sundays during December and working together to promote one
another’s businesses. Work is underway to organise other events during the
year and plan for December 2019. The partnership includes representatives
from local traders, MDDC councillors and officers, Town councillors, the
Police and other local partners.

GARDEN VILLAGE PROJECT

In the past year the following have been achieved:

Regular meetings of the Delivery Board, Community Stakeholder
Forum and Landowner Forum have taken place. In addition, a new
Member Forum has been set up, bringing together County, District,
Town and Parish Councillors.
The Greater Exeter Strategic Plan policy context has been progressed
with the GESP team.
Catchment wide flooding, flood management work and modelling
started as part of Connecting the Culm Interreg EU funded project
including baseline data and mapping, engagement and solutions
design.
A site visit with Environment Agency has taken place to aid
understanding of the existing river, stream and drainage networks.
Two further workshops with the Community Stakeholder Forum have
been held to inform the development of a garden village masterplan.
Themes were: health and wellbeing and relationships with surrounding
communities. A student workshop was held at Plymouth University on
masterplanning the Garden Village. A schedule of further workshops
has been programmed for the remainder of 2020.
Analysis of Stage 1 public consultation on the East Cullompton
Masterplan SPD and Garden Village Vision & Concept documents has
been completed and reported to the Delivery Board and Cabinet.
Infrastructure requirements are being scoped and various potential
funding streams are being investigated. HIF funding has been secured
for the Cullompton Town Centre Relief Road. A technical working
group has been set up to initiate a process of further work between the
key public sector players to progress a business case for J28 M5
improvements.
Four rounds of Government capacity funding to help support the
project have been received, the latest being £150,000 to support the
development of the garden village which will be used towards:
o Project management, technical work and studies
o Enabling delivery of the key project milestones including
planning policy, master plans and transport
o Local engagement, and areas of innovation and non-
conventional thinking (climate change, energy, sustainability,
delivery, local empowerment/stewardship)

Page 13



5.0

5.1

Next steps for the project will be:

e Continue stakeholder and local engagement including the schedule of
programmed workshops.

e Prepare a draft masterplan for the East Cullompton allocation and a
revised Vision & Concept document for Stage 2 public consultation in
autumn 2020.

e Culm GV Project Team to continue to work closely with GESP team on
approach to site analysis, policy making and master planning. Greater
Exeter Strategic Plan public consultation to take place June 2020.

e Produce a Design Guide to sit alongside the master plan work to
support delivery of design quality throughout delivery.

e Establish key gaps in the evidence base. Work with land promoters

and other key stakeholders to produce the necessary technical studies

to support master planning.

Support delivery of the Cullompton Town Centre Relief Road.

Continue J28 delivery working group with key stakeholders.

Investigate delivery and stewardship mechanisms.

Produce a development viability model.

OTHER MAJOR DEVELOPMENT PROJECT WORK

Tiverton Eastern Urban Extension (Tiverton EUE)

In 2014 the Tiverton EUE Masterplan was adopted and updated in 2018 to
provide a comprehensive plan for the development of the area. This has been
supported by the production and adoption of the Tiverton EUE Design Guide.

On 1st February 2018, the Government announced the successful award of
£8.2 million through the Housing Infrastructure Fund bid towards the northern
part of the A361 road junction. The due diligence process with Homes
England over this award has now been completed and the grant fund
agreement entered into with Homes England in late November 2019.
Construction of Phase 2 of the A361 road junction is due to commence
September 2021 and together with the works already completed, will complete
the grade separated junction.

The Braid Park development (towards the north east of the Tiverton EUE) is
now fully under construction with the first occupations having occurred during
December 2019. This will see 248 houses and three gypsy and traveller
pitches being developed. A Reserved Matters application for the first phase of
(housing) development on the Chettiscombe Trust land (north and south of
Blundell’s Road) on the EUE is anticipated during the autumn of 2020.

There is outline planning permission approved by Devon County Council for

the primary school. The neighbourhood centre layout has now been agreed
with partners. Work on planning for a community centre to serve the urban

Pageg 14



5.2

6.0
6.1

6.2

extension is underway and discussions are taking place with a third party that
maybe interested in taking on ownership and management.

Consultants have been engaged to produce the Tiverton EUE Area B
Masterplan. Landowner meetings and stakeholder workshops have been
undertaken as part of this process. The final, Stage 2 public consultation, will
take place between February and April 2020 with the draft document having
been considered by Cabinet. Adoption of the Tiverton EUE Area B Masterplan
is anticipated May / June 2020.

NW Cullompton Urban Extension

Three major planning applications in relation to Phase 1 (600 houses, link
road, primary school land, green infrastructure and community facilities and
contributions to town centre relief road) were approved at Planning Committee
in July 2019, subject to negotiation of Section 106 Agreements. Work on the
Section 106 agreements is is ongoing.

Two major outline planning applications for 315 houses (in total) and
employment land have been received in relation to Phase 2. Phase 2
comprises 600 houses, employment land, local centre, green infrastructure
and gypsy and traveller pitches. Applications for the remainder of Phase 2
are expected in spring 2020.

INFRASTRUCTURE AND FUNDING

Cullompton town centre relief road

Following consideration of alignment options by MDDC Cabinet and DCC
Cabinet, work on the project over the past year has focussed on the
requirements of the forthcoming planning application including developing and
finalising the design, finalising junction arrangements at either end of the
scheme, developing environmental mitigation and identifying a strategy for the
relocation of sports pitches and compensating land for the loss of public open
space. Devon County Council undertook a further public consultation exercise
between 19" November and 20t December 2019. The constitution responses
are being analysed and are expected to be made public shortly by the County
Council.

Housing Infrastructure Fund

The Council has been successful with both the Housing Infrastructure Fund
bids. These relate to £10m for improvements to J28 of the M5 at Cullompton
(via delivery of the Cullompton town centre relief road), plus £8.2m to deliver
the northern half of the A361 junction to serve the Tiverton Eastern Urban
Extension. Ministerial announcements were made on 1t February 2018.
These schemes will assist in bringing forward housing development which is
dependent on these highway improvements. A process of due diligence with

Page 15



6.3

7.0

7.1

Homes England has now concluded and both grant fund agreements were
entered into with Homes England towards the end of 2019.

Capacity funding

The Council has been awarded a further tranche of £150,000 Government
capacity funding to support the delivery of housing on the Culm Garden
Village for the period 19/20.

PLANNING
Local Plan Review and Community Infrastructure Levy

The Local Plan Review, proposed Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) draft
charging schedule and associated documents were submitted to the Planning
Inspectorate for examination at the end of March 2017. Examination hearings
into the Local Plan Review have now concluded, having taken place in
September 2018 and February 2019.

In May 2019 the Inspector sent his Post Hearings Advice Note to the Council,
in which he:

e Was content that the objectively assessed need (OAN) figure of 7860 (393
hew homes each year) is soundly derived;

e Considered the vision, and general approach of the Plan, directing
development, and housing in particular, to Cullompton, in the main, is
reasonable, in principle;

e Did not see the need for any changes to Policy J27 or Policy CB1
(Cheriton Bishop);

e Requested amendments to Policy SP2 Higher Town, Sampford Peverell,
through the removal of the tie to Policy J27 and the removal of the
limitation on development until the completion of improved access works
to the A361;

e Was concerned at the Plan’s approach to provision for Gypsies and
Travellers in relation to Policies S14 and DM7;

e Suggested revisions to some of the Development Management policies
(Policies DM1, DM2, DM12, DM19, DM25, DM27) and had a concern with
Policy DM28;

e Acknowledged that a number of changes to the Plan had been agreed in
various Statements of Common Ground submitted before and during the
hearings and others accepted by the Council at the hearings, which would
need to be considered to ascertain whether these changes would
necessitate main modifications.

However, the Inspector expressed concern about the housing trajectory in the
early years of the Plan in particular, and he suggested the Council consider
four remedies to maintain a five-year supply of deliverable housing sites (that
may require potential Main Modifications to the Plan). These included:

Pageg 16



1. Bringing forward other allocated sites that are currently restricted
in terms of timing with no good reason, the Policy SP2 site for
example; and/or

2. Bringing forward the contingency sites; and/or

3. Extending existing allocations to accommodate more dwellings
(the Policy WI1 site for example) or increasing densities to allow
for more dwellings on allocated sites that are less constrained;
and/or

4. Allocating a new, large site not constrained by the link road (or
motorway junctions) that can come on stream quickly and
bolster supply in the early years of the Plan while infrastructure
is provided elsewhere.”

In response to this, officers prepared a Draft Housing Land Supply Update
June 2019 and a Sustainability Appraisals Implication Report and consulted
participants at the examination main hearings in relation to housing land
supply on these. The Draft Housing Land Supply Update June 2019
confirmed that the delivery of the first phase of the North West Cullompton
allocation (600 dwellings) is not dependent on the delivery of the Town Centre
Relief Road as long as it makes financial contributions towards it. It also set
out proposed Main Modifications which took account of the Inspector’s
suggested remedies to address his concerns about the housing trajectory. In
particular it followed the Inspector's suggested remedies “1” and “2” as
follows:

Officers prepared a schedule with a package of 55 Proposed Main
Modifications to the Local Plan Review, together with a schedule of additional
(minor) modifications, addenda to the Sustainability Appraisal and Habitat
Regulations Assessment (by consultant LUC), and amendments to the
Equalities Impact Assessment 2017.

The Proposed Main Modifications follow the Inspector’'s suggested remedies
to overcome his significant concerns about the housing trajectory in the early
years of the Plan. They are based on realistic assumptions about the delivery
of the Town Centre Relief Road and housing allocations at Cullompton, and
they avoid looking for new housing sites and the risk this would bring of
further significant delay to the Local Plan through the need for technical
assessment work and the potential for further examination hearings to be
held.

The Proposed Main Modifications include:

e Bringing forward development sooner at the allocation at Higher Town,
Sampford Peverell where the Inspector has found there are no good
reasons for restriction in terms of timing and where he has made clear
that the tie to J27 and the requirement for the completion of improved
access works to the A361 should be removed. This follows the

Page 17



Inspector’s careful consideration of the site allocation policy including
two specific hearing sessions.

e Bringing the contingency site at Colebrook Lane, Cullompton into the
early years of the housing trajectory following Devon County Council’s
highway advice,

e Providing some flexibility for allocated Gypsy and Traveller pitches to
be provided off-site away from urban extensions provided that a more
favourable outcome for Gypsies and Travellers will be achieved.

e Making necessary modifications to clarify the requirements of some
development management and other policies in the Plan

These documents were considered by the Cabinet on 218t November 2019
and were subject to recommendations to the Council at its extraordinary
meeting on 4t December 2019 when it was resolved:

1. The Council requests the Inspector to recommend main modifications to
the Mid Devon Local Plan Review, under section 20(7c) of the Planning
and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004, in order for it to be made sound and
legally compliant.

2. The following documents are published for a minimum 6 week period of
public consultation:

a) Schedule of Proposed Main Modifications to the Mid Devon Local Plan
Review (with amended Main Modification MM36 to show the deletion of
the penultimate sentence to paragraph 3.149 in the Local Plan) subject
to the policy map for the contingency site CU21 at MM35 being
amended to reflect the revised settlement limit,

b) Schedule of Additional (Minor) Modifications to the Mid Devon Local
Plan Review,

¢) Addendum to the Sustainability Appraisal,
d) Addendum to the Habitat Regulations Assessment, and
e) Addendum to the Equalities Impact Assessment 2017.

3. Following this consultation the documents listed in recommendation 2,
excluding 2(b) are submitted to the Planning Inspectorate together with the
consultation responses received on them.

4. In the event that (a) the Inspector recommends the adoption of the Local
Plan Review including policy SP2 (with or without main modifications) and

it is so adopted and (b) planning permission is refused by an Inspector for
reasons which go to the principle of development of the site on the scale

Page,18



envisaged by policy SP2, that an early review of policy SP2 takes place in
line with the Council’s own Local Development Scheme.

A letter was sent on 5" December 2019 to the Planning Inspectorate
requesting that it recommends main modifications to the Mid Devon Local
Plan Review, under section 20(7c) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase
Act 2004, in order for it to be made sound and legally compliant. The schedule
of Proposed Main Modifications and associated documents were published for
public consultation on 6t January 2020. A six week period for comments to be
made on these concluded on 17t February (5pm). Comments are not being
invited on the unchanged content of the draft Mid Devon Local Plan Review
that we submitted to the Planning Inspector in March 2017 for examination.

The consultation documents and comments received them (with the exception
of the schedule of additional (minor) modifications) will then be sent to the
Inspector. The Inspector will consider these together with all previously
submitted documentation to decide if the plan can be found ‘sound’ and
legally compliant, or whether further examination hearings are needed, before
he prepares his final report with his conclusions on the examination of the
Plan. It is anticipated this will be received in the early spring 2020.

The process going forward will be as follows.

e The Inspector’s report will be subject to a fact-check procedure with the
Council. (The primary purpose of the fact-check process is for the
Council to draw attention to any factual errors or inconsistencies in the
report. The Council may not question the conclusions and
recommendations in the report, although it may seek clarification on
any that it considers to be unclear).

e Final Inspector’s report issued to the Council. This will mark the
completion of the examination. The Council is required to publish the
report as soon as is reasonably practicable after it has been received.

e Where the Inspector’s report recommends that main modifications are
needed to the plan the Council must make those recommended main
modifications if it wishes to adopt the plan. The report is not binding on
the Council, but the Council may not adopt an unsound plan.

e The Mid Devon Local Plan Review with the Inspector's recommended
main modifications, and a final updated Sustainability Appraisal and
Habitat Regulations Assessment, will be reported back to the Cabinet
and Council with a recommendation that the plan is formally adopted.

Once the plan has been adopted it will replace the current adopted Core
Strategy (2007), the Local Plan Part 2 Allocations and Infrastructure
Development Plan Document (2010) and the Local Plan Part 3 Development
Management Policies Development Plan Document (2013).

Examination hearing dates into the Community Infrastructure Levy are not yet

known, but will be publicised for 6 weeks in advance. It is not expected that
the timing of the CIL examination will affect the next steps for the Local Plan.

Page 19



7.2

Greater Exeter Strategic Plan and revised Local Development Scheme

In 2016, the four councils of East Devon, Exeter, Mid Devon and Teignbridge
agreed formally to prepare a statutory joint local plan to be known as the
Greater Exeter Strategic Plan (GESP). A joint planning team has been set up
and work has progressed on various aspects of the plan. The reasons then
given for preparing a joint plan between the councils are still highly relevant
today and are summarised below:

e The Greater Exeter area geography reflects economic, housing and
transport patterns. Coordinated planning and infrastructure provision will
be enhanced to the wider benefit of councils taking part.

¢ Related to this, the legal requirement on local plans to be prepared under
the Duty to Co-operate will be significantly easier than through the
separate publication of individual plans by the four councils on differing
timetables.

e Strategic decisions taken previously by the Regional Spatial Strategy and
Structure Plans have now been effectively completed, so a new vision and
strategy for the area is needed.

e Joint working and planning gives the Greater Exeter authorities greater
profile and weight when applying for national and regional infrastructure
funding and in other relationships with other bodies. The Council has
already entered into agreements with Homes England under the Housing
Infrastructure Fund.

With changes in administration arising from the local elections held in May
2019 it has been necessary to ensure that the GESP is proceeding in a way
and on a timetable which continues to meet the objectives of the four councils.
The Council’'s leaderships have since confirmed their commitment to
continuing GESP preparation with a revised timetable which has been
formally inserted into the Councils’ Local Development Scheme (LDS). On the
215t November 2019 the Cabinet approved a revised LDS and agreed the
proposed scope and timetable for the GESP.

In summary:

The GESP will cover the local planning authority areas of East Devon, Exeter,
Mid Devon and Teignbridge (i.e. those Council’s administrative areas
excluding Dartmoor National Park). It will be prepared jointly by those four
local planning authorities with the support of Devon County Council under
Section 28 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act. It will:

e Set an overall vision and strategy for the area in the context of national

and other high level policy and in particular climate emergency
declarations and the NPPF;

Page,20



e Contain policies and proposals for strategic and cross boundary issues
where these are best dealt with at larger-than-local scale;

e Set the overall amount of growth for the period 2020 — 2040;

e Promote the Liveable Exeter vision by allocating urban regeneration sites
in the city;

e Implement the overall vision and strategy by allocating strategic sites of
500 or more homes which may include urban extensions and new
settlements;

e Provide districts’ local plans with targets for non-strategic development.
Once adopted it will supersede specific strategic parts of the East Devon
Local Plan, Exeter Core Strategy, Exeter Local Plan, Mid Devon Local Plan,
Teignbridge Local Plan and any other Development Plan Documents as
necessary.

The revised timetable will be:

e |ssues Consultation February 2017 (completed)

e Draft policies and site options June 2020

e Draft Plan Consultation November 2020

e Publication (Proposed Submission) February 2022

e Submission July 2022

e Hearings September 2022

e Adoption April 2023

The Greater Exeter Strategic Plan, as its name indicates, is intended to
provide an overarching strategy for the area, but will not include the full suite
of policies and proposals. Each council will continue to update their own
individual local plan (or plans) covering issues not included in GESP. This can
provide an opportunity for a more bespoke vision, set of objectives and policy
context reflecting local issues in Mid Devon. In addition, Neighbourhood Plans
will continue to be prepared by local communities. The various plans, once
adopted, will be read together to provide the “Development Plan” against
which planning applications are to be assessed.

Members are currently engaged in the preparation of the GESP through the

GESP Leadership Group and a Member Reference Forum which includes 10
Members from Mid Devon and is politically balanced.

Pag;e 21



7.3

7.4

Approval of the GESP at each stage in it preparation will be subject to future
decisions taken by each Council. This will include Mid Devon’s Cabinet and
Council as required. Full decision making power is retained by each council.

The approved revised Local Development Scheme also includes a timetable
for the preparation of a new Local Plan for Mid Devon following the adoption
of the Local Plan Review. This timetable currently includes issues consultation
in November 2020, but will be subject to the successful achievement of the
GESP and kept under review.

Neighbourhood planning

Neighbourhood plan areas have been designated in Cullompton (2014),
Silverton (2014), Crediton (2014) and Tiverton (2018). Officers have been
attending meetings and corresponding with the neighbourhood planning
groups to offer advice and guidance where requested.

All Neighbourhood Plans are at different stages of production, the most
advanced being Cullompton which is now at examination. Subject to a
successful conclusion to the examination process, it is anticipated that the
Cullompton Neighbourhood Plan would be put to a referendum in the spring
or early summer 2020. The Crediton Neighbourhood Plan went through a pre-
submission consultation in summer 2019 and it is expected that a final draft
version of the plan will be submitted to the Council in the coming months.
Officers undertook a ‘screening’ exercise for the Silverton Neighbourhood
Plan in autumn 2018 and the Neighbourhood Plan group are now working on
a strategic environmental assessment in preparation for the pre-submission
consultation. The Tiverton Neighbourhood Plan group has identified key
topics that their plan will address and are working on developing the evidence
base to support potential plan policies.

Willand Parish Council and Kentisbeare Parish Council have expressed
interest to officers about the potential for preparation of neighbourhood plans
for their areas.

Self Build Register and Right to Build Task Force

The Government wants to enable more people to build their own home. The
Council recognises the potential benefits of self-build in meeting the housing
needs of Mid Devon residents. It can represent a more affordable housing
option for local people, support the construction industry and give people
more choice in the housing market. The Council has a legal requirement to
keep a register to holds a register of individuals who seek to acquire serviced
self-build plots and to give permission for serviced plots to meet demand for
self-build and custom housebuilding.

Page,22



7.5

Support for the Council in meeting our obligations was considered by Cabinet
in August 2018. Technical support to the Council has since been provided by
the Right to Build Task Force which has been funded via a Government new
burdens payment. This has included a secondment of the Self Build Project
Officer from Teignbridge District Council, and workshop / seminars to officers.
Members and Town / Parish Councils. Officers have also received written
technical advice from the Task Force. This has been used to inform the
examination of the Local Plan Review and help justify the inclusion of a policy
requirement to support self-build and custom dwellings on sites of 20
dwellings or more where developers will supply at least 5% of serviced
dwelling plots for sale to self-builders. It has also helped the Council publish in
June 2019 a “guide to delivering custom and self-build in your community”.
Further written advice to the Council will be used to inform the future
preparation of a Custom and Self Build Supplementary Planning Document
(SPD) and a paper about the benefits of custom and self-build to the local
economy

Mid Devon District Design Guide

Good quality design is an integral part of sustainable development. The
National Planning Policy Framework recognises that design quality matters
and that planning should drive up standards across all forms of development.
Achieving good design is about creating places, buildings, or spaces that work
well for everyone, look good, last well, and will adapt to the needs of future
generations. The Government has also recently published the National
Design Guide which sets out the characteristics of well-designed places and
demonstrates what good design means in practice.

The Council commissioned work on the production of a new District Design
Guide in 2018 using consultants DHUD Ltd in conjunction with Hilton Barnfield
Architects and Hyas Associates Ltd. This will be a Supplementary Planning
Document (SPD) and will expand on local plan policy for design and provide
detailed guidance on urban, village and rural design issues in Mid Devon. It is
intended to raise design awareness and standards throughout the planning
process.

The work has included stakeholder engagement with local agents, architects,
developers, statutory consultees, neighbourhood plan groups, town and
parish councils, and Members. These sessions have usefully helped shape
both the methodological approach and usability of the Design Guide.

A draft Mid Devon Design Guide SPD has now been completed. This is
structured into four volumes and a pocket toolkit.

Cabinet approval was given on 218t November 2019 for the draft Mid Devon
Design Guide SPD to be published for public consultation. This consultation
will take place soon and a final version of the Design Guide will be presented

Page 23



7.6

7.7

to a future meeting of the Cabinet in the spring 2020 with a recommendation
to adopt the document as a supplementary planning document

Housing Delivery Test

The Housing Delivery Test (HDT) forms the means by which the Government
assesses the level of housing delivery against local requirements. It compares
the total number of new homes delivered against the total number of homes
required for each Council over a three year period.

The most recently available HDT results were announced by the Government
in February 2019, covering the three year period to March 2018. Mid Devon’s
result of 135% indicates housing delivery exceeded the number of homes
required over this period and being over 85%, means that no penalties are
applied and no action plan is required. The result means that in Mid Devon
there is no longer ‘significant under delivery’ of housing and accordingly a 5%
rather than the previous 20% buffer is applied to for the purposes of
calculating future housing land supply.

The next set of results were expected in November 2019 but have been
delayed due to the recent national elections. Based on completion data for the
2018/19 year, it is anticipated that the results will indicate housing delivery in
Mid Devon continues to exceed requirements.

Housing land supply

The Council has previously been found at appeal to not be able to
demonstrate a 5 year housing land supply and as a result has experienced
the receipt of speculative housing applications on unplanned sites. A report on
this and its implications was brought before the meeting of Scrutiny
Committee on 9t October 2017. A series of mitigation measures were
identified within this report, first and foremost being advancing the Local Plan
Review to adoption.

The Mid Devon 5 year housing land supply requirement is currently set
against local housing need which is established using the Government’s
standard methodology. This is due to our currently adopted strategic housing
policies being more than five years old. With the publication of the results of
the Housing Delivery Test for Mid Devon and by applying the standard
methodology, we now consider that we have a 7.43 year housing land supply
(including a 5% buffer).

However, legal advice has been provided to the Council in relation to the
application of the strategic housing policies within the adopted local plan.
Even with a 5 year housing land supply, these strategic housing policies
within the Core Strategy remain out of date, being inconsistent with the
National Planning Policy Framework. The implication is that they be accorded
limited weight in planning decision making until they are replaced. When
planning applications for housing are considered, The Council is still required

Pagq,-624



7.8

to apply the ‘tilted balance’ in paragraph 11 of the NPPF (the Framework)
which requires the grant of planning permission unless:

i) the application of policies in this Framework that protect areas or
assets of particular importance provides a clear reason for refusing the
development proposed; or

i) any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in this
Framework taken as a whole.

This will remain until the adoption of the Local Plan Review expected in spring
2020 (or indication by the Inspector that he is satisfied with the plan’s 5 year
housing land supply and strategic housing policies).

Gypsy and traveller forum and Local Government Association funded
research

A Mid Devon Gypsy and Traveller Forum was set up in 2018 to improve
engagement with the community, aid policy development and to better
understand the needs of that community. The Council has a public sector
equalities duty (PSED) under the Equality Act 2010. This sets out that a public
authority must in the exercise of its functions have due regard to the need to
eliminate discrimination and to advance equality of opportunity and to foster
good relations between those who share protected characteristics and
persons who do not share it. The Council is also required to have a 5 year
land supply of deliverable housing sites and Gypsy and Traveller Pitches, as
well as developing fair and effective strategies to meet longer term needs.
The establishment of the Forum will assist in meeting these requirements and
legal duties.

Four Forum Meetings have been held since May 2018, with a future meeting
planned in the spring and a further meeting to be arranged in the autumn
2020. Officers have also helped develop their understanding of the housing
needs of the Gypsies and Travellers through networking with the South West
Peninsula Wide Gypsy and Traveller Officers Forum, National Housing Policy
Advisory Panel on Gypsy, Romany and Traveller Accommodation, and with
housing and planning officers from other Councils in Devon. A further training
event for officers, Members and Town and Parish Councils will be arranged
later in 2020.

The Council has also commissioned research by De Montfort University about
the challenges facing local authorities in delivering sites for Gypsies and
Travellers in planned urban extensions. This work has been funded by the
Local Government Association through its Housing Advisers Programme and
will conclude in the spring 2020 with a technical report to the Council.



7.9

7.10

Playing pitch strategy

Officers have commenced the preparation of a Playing Pitch Strategy (PPS)
for Mid Devon with the completion of early stages of work following guidance
by Sport England. Consultants for this work will be engaged in the spring
2020. The PPS will involve a qualitative and quantitative assessment of pitch
sports provision in Mid Devon, engagement with sports clubs and providers,
and assessment of future needs. The PPS will be used to help inform the new
Local Plan for Mid Devon, and the preparation of masterplans and other
programmes and strategies.

Application determination performance.

The latest performance results for quarter 3 of 19/20 indicates that the
national planning performance indicators for the speed and quality of planning
application decision making have been met and exceeded by the service with
improvement against earlier quarters in this financial year.

Speed:
e Majors: More than 60% of major applications determined within 13

weeks (over 2 year period). Mid Devon performance on this for the 2
year period to the end of December 2018 was 75%.

e Non majors: More than 70% of non-major applications determined
within 8 weeks (over 2 year period). Mid Devon performance on this for
the last 2 years was 80%.

Quality:
e Majors: for applications determined over a 2 year period, no more than

10% of ‘major’ decisions to be overturned at appeal. The Mid Devon
figure over the last 2 year period was 3.16%.

e Non majors: This indicator of quality of decision making is measured
over a 2 year assessment period: no more than 10% of ‘non major’
decisions to be overturned at appeal. The Mid Devon figure over the
last 2 year period was 0.43%.

Development management performance against national and local indicators
is set out below.

Planning Service
Performance

Target

16/17

17/18

18/19

19/20

19/20 | 19/20

Year

Year

Year

Q1

Q2

Q3

Major applications
determined within 13
weeks

60%

90%

82%

77%

33%

75%

75%

Minor applications
determined within 8
weeks

65%

80%

85%

73%

65%

85%

95%

Other applications
determined within 8
weeks

80%

89%

90%

84%

75%

89%

98%

Page;26




Householder applications | 85% 98% 95% 89% 86% 95% 98%
determined in 8 weeks

Listed Building Consents | 80% 84% 84% 66% 64% 80% | 97%

Enforcement site visits 87% 96% 92% 81% 68% 65% 100%
undertaken within 15
days of complaint receipt

Delegated decisions 90% 94% 93% 94% 95% 96% | 97%
No of applications over (Less |29 44 75 82 74 82
13 weeks old without a than
decision 45
apps)
Major applications More 82% 74% 85% 72% 1% | 75%
determined within 13 than
weeks (over preceding 2 | 60%
years)
Maijor applications Less 7% 4% 3% 0% 4.84% | 3.16%

overturned at appeal as than
% of all major decisions 10%
over preceding 2 years *

Non-major applications More 77% 79% 60% 77% 78% 80%
determined within 8 than
weeks (over preceding 2 | 70%

years)

Non-major applications Less <1% <1% 0% 0% 0.47% | 0.43%
overturned at appeal as than

% of all non-major 10%

decisions over preceding

2 years **

Determine all applications | 100% 100% | 99% 99% 96% 99% 100%
within 26 weeks or with
an extension of time (per
annum —Government
planning guarantee)

Building Regulations 95% 88% 93% 94% 84% 90% | 98%
Applications examined
within 3 weeks

Building Regulation Full 95% 91% 96% 96% 99% 96% 100%
Plan applications
determined in 2 months

For all applications determined within 8 or 13 weeks, the performance figures
include those where there has been an extension of time. This is in
accordance with the methodology for reporting planning application
determination set out by the Government

The Development Management team has experienced a period of staffing
fluctuation over the past 12 months or so which resulted in a backlog of work.
With the efforts and commitment of staff and the addition of temporary
resource, a significant reduction in this backlog has been realised and further
efforts are being made to deliver improvements.

Pag,e 27




7.11  Planning enforcement
The Local Enforcement Plan was agreed by Council on 21st February 2018. It
sets out prioritisation criteria for compliant investigation together with
performance standards.
Activity within the enforcement part of the planning service by quarter for
18/19 and quarters 1 — 3 for 19/20 is as follows:

18/19 19/20
Q ref Details Target | Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

PEO1

Register and acknowledge
all written complaints.
Indicator — within 3
working days

100% | 98% | 92% 90% 99% | 100% | 100% | 100%

PEO2

Highest priority complaint

investigation. Indicator - N None
90% of first site visits o0% | 100 | 100 re°2ft 100 | report | 100%
before the end of the ) % % epd % ed (1)

next working day
following registration.

100%

PEO3

High priority complaint

investigation. Indicator - None
. . e e er . 100 100 100
First site visit within 3 100% % % 100% % 100% | report | 100%

(1) (] 0
working days of ed

registration.

PEO4

Medium priority
complaint investigation. 100
Indicator - First site visit 100% | 94% | 88% | 100% % 75% 75% 100%
within 10 working days of

registration.

PEO5

Low priority complaint
investigation. Indicator -
First site visit within 15 100% | 97% | 89% 76% 97% 96% 97% 100%
working days of
registration.

PEO6

Initial response to
complainant setting out
progress or informing
about a decision in cases
where there is no breach.
Indicator — within 5
working days of the date
of the initial site visit.

100% | 92% | 92% 91% 98% 89% 86% 100%

Page,28




PEO7

Notify complainant that
Enforcement Notice has
been served or decision
that ‘no action’ will be
taken. Indicator — within
5 working days of the
issue of the notice [or
decision to take no
further action].

100%

92%

92%

98%

98%

89%

86%

100%

PEO8

New enforcement cases
registered (in quarter)

93

104

111

118

109

107

120

PEO9

Enforcement cases closed
(in quarter)

71

77

96

133

107

82

128

PE10

Committee authorisations
sought (delegation now
changed )

PE11

Total Notices Served

10

Planning contravention
notices served (PCN)

Breach of condition
notices served

Section 215 notice (untidy
land)

Section 330 notice
(requisition for
information)

PE12

Total outstanding cases at
end of quarter

179

180

205

197

7.12 $106 governance and monitoring

An audit of the management of S106 funds in February 2018 identified a
number of instances where controls and procedures required improvement.
Significant work has been undertaken to comprehensively update the
database of s106 monies, reconcile records and improve management
information.

A review of governance procedures has been undertaken, addressing the
allocation and spend of S106 contributions to ensure efficient controls are in
place. Consultation has taken place with Parish and Town Councils. Members
of the Planning Policy Advisory Group have requested that an informal
working group/ sub group of its members consider the proposals further
before returning to Cabinet for consideration. The first meeting of the sub
group is being set up.

Page 29



8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

BUILDING CONTROL.
Building Control Partnership

Mid Devon’s Building Control service operates in partnership with North
Devon Council as NMD Building Control. The partnership service has been
operational since April 2017 and is delivered from offices in South Molton. A
Joint Committee oversees the delivery of the functions of the partnership
service. 2019 has seen a period of consolidation realising the benefits of the
partnership.

The Building Control service has exceeded the performance target relating to
the assessment of full plans applications. Response times for plan checking
have improved throughout each of the year and are now above target. The
below target response times were due to replacing a senior surveyor with a
trainee which impacted on available resource temporarily. The trainee has
developed well and is now making a real contribution to our work which
combined with improvements to the management system have resulted in the
improvements. Fee income has been very high in 2019. The primary reason
for this was a change in the charging structure so that more projects are
charged in full at the time of deposit of the application rather than invoicing
when work commences. This has reduced administration both within the
Building Control Service and within Finance but is effectively a one off windfall
as the older projects being invoiced at commencement will drop off in the next
financial year.

Year 2018/19

Key performance indicator Target Qu 1 Qu 2 Qu3

Building Regulation Full Plan applications

0, 0,
determined in 2 months 95% 99% 96% 100%

Building Regulation Applications

examined within 3 weeks 95% 84% 90% 98%

Changes resulting from the Dame Judith Hackitt led review of Building
Regulations and Fire Safety have continued in 2019. This has included the
need to validate expertise of surveyors throughout their career. In response to
this five Surveyors passed the LABC competence assessment exam
qualifying them as Level 6 Fire Specialists, which is the highest possible level
of validation. This means that they will receive a licence to practice on the
most complex types of development including high rise residential
developments. This validation now forms an integral part of the Partnership’s
quality assurance system that is accredited to ISO 9001, ensuring the
requirements of the competency framework are met. This effectively future
proofs the service ensuring that it will be able to provide a complete service
regardless of the scope of work included in government proposals for stricter
controls which are to be introduced and ensures that we are confident that we
can provide the highest quality advice to our clients.

Page,30




Agenda Item 9

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

FEBRUARY 24 2020

ESTABLISHMENT

Cabinet Member(s): Clir Bob Deed, CliIr Nikki Woollatt

Responsible Officer: Matthew Page, Group Manager for Human Resources

Reason for Report: To inform Members of the overall structure of the Council
showing the management and deployment of officers. This report should be read in
conjunction with the functions of individual officers highlighted in the Constitution.

RECOMMENDATION: The Scrutiny Committee NOTE the Establishment Report

Financial Implications: Financial risk will only occur where the structure of a
service changes without adherence to allocated budgets.

Legal Implications: In accordance with article 14 of the Constitution.

Risk Assessment: If the establishment is not appropriately managed and reviewed
then service delivery will be put at risk.

Equality Impact Assessment: No equality issues highlighted in this report.

Relationship to Corporate Plan: This report highlights the Establishment figures
and, as such, supports our aim to reduce costs without affecting service quality and
continuity.

Impact on Climate Change: No climate change issues highlighted in this report.
1.0 Introduction/Background

1.1 Under Article 14 of the Mid Devon District Council Constitution, the Chief
Executive is required to report to full Council on the manner in which the
discharge of the Council’s functions is coordinated, the number and grade of
officers required and the organisation of officers (see Structure Charts).

2.0 Structure of the Council

21 There has been a good amount of progress made in providing practical
solutions and expertise to support the Council with the delivering of its
objectives. The creation of a new all staff consultative group, a new sickness
absence policy (see section 4) and the development of the competency
framework are some of the highlights from the past six months. There is a lot
more to do however, particularly in improving the quality of line management
(informal) interventions and delivering the all-important skills review (audit)
this autumn.

3.0 Establishment

3.1  The FTE as at 1 December 2019 was 432.18 (including 12 Apprentices)
compared to 419.92 (including 15 Apprentices) as at 1 December 2018. The

MDDC Report: Establish t
" eport: Establishmen Page 31



3.2

4.0

4.1

4.2

V1

small rise in staff in Finance and Operations is partly down to vacancies being
included in the establishment which have not been filled (so the establishment
looks fuller than it actually is).

There was also the recruitment of some additional posts including the addition
of a Group Manager in Revenues and Benefits. Some Operations
departments have made a concentrated effort to reduce casual workers but
have allocated more hours to the actual establishment to cover service
delivery (eg Leisure).

Directorate FTE 2019 FTE 2018
Chief Executive 4.86 4.86
Corporate Affairs 60.24 62.01
Finance & Assets 54.13 49.87
Operations 270.9 259.81
Planning 42.05 43.38
Total 432.18 419.92

Sickness Absence

Sickness absence continues to be managed and support is provided to assist
employees on long term sickness back to work. The current data below
indicates a decrease of 0.4 days lost per FTE during the monitoring period
compared to last year.

Monitoring Days Lost Long Term Short Term Absence
Period Absence (15+ days) (less than 15 days)
1 Dec 2018 — | 3564 1628 1936
30 Nov 2019

(average 8.2 per employee) (average 3.7 per employee) (average 4.5 per employee)
1 Dec 2017- 3635 1884 1750
30 Nov 2018

(average 8.6 per employee) (average 4.4 per employee (average 4.1 per employee)

Out of an average headcount of 524 members of staff, 150 had no recorded
sickness absence during the 12 month monitoring period which equates to
28% of the workforce.

MDDC Report: Establishment Pagé 32




4.3

4.4

4.5

5.0

5.1

V1

The table below provides a breakdown of both Long and Short Term absence
by reason with the highest highlighted in red during the period 1 December
2018 to 30 November 2019.
Reason Long Term days (Si:;: Ui Iotal Days
ost
Back & Neck 103 111 214
Chest & Respiratory 151 96 247
Eye, ear, nose & mouth 55 123 178
Genitourinary/gynaecological 116 37 153
Heart, Blood Pressure 49 38 87
Infection 69 476 545
Musculo-skeletal 406 177 583
Neurological 0 98 98
Pregnancy related 0 6 6
Skin disorder 0 24 24
Stomach, liver, Kidney 63 380 443
Stress, mental health 616 302 918
Industrial Injury 0 9 9
Other 0 59 59
Total 1628 1936 3564
Days Lost per employee
(total days/FTE) 3.77 4.48 8.25

A new Sickness Absence Policy has been brought in from the 1 February
2020 to improve the quality of management interventions around sickness.
Key changes include the requirement for employees to directly certify their
sickness to their line manager on the first day of their sickness, a new
guideline that we would not expect any employee to exceed 6 days of
sickness in the rolling year and clearer advice on how to manage short term
and long term sickness.

The statistics detailed above in 4.3 show the number of days lost due to short
term sickness higher than the days lost due to long term sickness. This is
unusual and suggests that we require a more robust approach to managing
short term sickness. The policy looks to help improve this aspect of
management performance.

Turnover
The annual turnover rate to December 2019 is 14.7%. During the 12 month

monitoring period 77 employees left the council; 55 were resignations, 8 were
retirements, 11 dismissals and 3 end of fixed term contract.

MDDC Report: Establishment Page 33



Personal/Family
circumstances,(3)
Not complete - non-starter,

(2)

5.2

Bress v / Mé.at'\sfactiunwilh colleagues, (1)
\ Dissatisfaction with management
-%—— Dissatisfaction with working

return from sick, (9

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Turnover is higher than at the same stage of the reporting cycle last year
(11.73%). This is in part down to restructuring carried out in different parts of
the business but also to some difficult capability, conduct and sickness issues
that have needed to be addressed.

Main Reason for Leaving

Preferred notto Better salary &

comment, (6) by fits, (5
Travel,(1) enefits, (5)

Change of career path, (4)

conditions, (1)

Normal End of Temporary/Fixed Term
Retirement, (8) ~ contract, (3)
Entering full time education,
(1)
Not completed, (13)

Looking Forward

Leadership Team and the recently formed Corporate Management Team will
continue to review both the make-up and content of our Establishments to
ensure they are robust and market ready.

The successful implementation of the new Sickness Absence policy is vital to
reducing short term absence and subsequent pressures eg agency spend.
This will be a key area of focus for the Group Manager for HR and the
management teams across the Council.

The carrying out of the skills review (audit) in October of this year will be a key
milestone in terms of our workforce planning and us knowing the wider
strengths and development opportunities in our employees. This will help
further develop and focus our talent development.

The regular provision of workforce data (quarterly) will allow us to better
understand our establishment performance eg turnover, vacancy rate, and
compare this to our financial and operational performance eg agency spend.

Contact for more Information: Matthew Page, Group HR Manager (01884 234919
/ mpage@middevon.gov.uk)

Circulation of the Report: Clir N Woollatt, Cabinet, Leadership Team

List of Background Papers: Establishment Report 2019, Structure Charts

V1

MDDC Report: Establishment Pagé 34



Ge abed

Chief Executive

CX01
Chief Executive
FTE: 1.00
- ~\ e )
Cso1 D01
Executive Assistant to CE & Leader Deputy Chief Executive (S151)
FTE: .86 FTE: 1.00
Y Grade F ) \ )
7 N )
D02 D03 - VACANT
Director Corp Affairs & Business Trans Director of Operations
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
N |\ y
a ) 7 AN
MTO04 MT10
Head of Planning Head of Legal Services & MO
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
L Grade P J) L Grade P )




Deputy Chief
Executive (S151)

og abed

D01
Deputy Chief Executive (S151)
FTE: 1.00
I
| |
i
'l 3RVD1 MGO9
| Acting Managing Director of 3 Rivers Dev Group Manager Corp Property & Commercial
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
{\k Grade P J Grade M
MGO07 MG14 W
Group Manager for Financial Services Group Manager for Revenues & Benefits
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 l

Grade M Grade L )




=/

MGO7
Group Manager for Financial Services
FTE: 1.00
Grade M
l
| I l
./ 2
f FAO3 FA03-2 FAO4 ﬂ
U Principal Accountant Principal Accountant Corporate Procurement Manager ;i
g FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 1.00 ”
) k Grade I Grade I Grade I |
w /
\l
N | 7 N |7 N | 7
FAQ6 FAO6-1 FAQ2 FAOS5
Finance/Creditors Officer Finance/Creditors Officer | Accountant Corporate Procurement Officer
i| FTE: 1.00 FTE: 2.00 FTE: 3.00 FTE: .81
Grade E Grade E Grade G Grade D
) )|\ J | X
: N | (7 N | (7 N |7
FA13 FAO9 - VACANT FAQ02-1 FA11l
Finance Apprentice Systems Accountant L_| Accountant ||| Procurement and Contracts Officer
H FTE: 2.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: .78
Grade E
J) . Grade F ) L Grade G y) \ r



8¢ abed

Property Services

/ MG09
Group Manager Corp Property & Commercial
FTE: 1.00
Grade M
[
P | [ | ]
N
1 HPO1 HP22 HP25 LS28 ﬁ[
Land Management Officer Facilities Manager Corporate Projects Officer Leisure Manager ”
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 !J
Grade J Grade I Grade I Grade ]
\_— ) )
N
HP15 ( EF04 R (( EG07 )
Estates & Open Spaces Officer Bereavement Services Supervisor Estates and Open Spaces Officer
FTE: 1.00 FTE: .81 || FTE: 1.00
Grade E Grade E Grade E
\ JC J|C J
73 N] 7 A\
ELO7 ( HP11
Specialist Officer (CCTV) Estates Caretaker
FTE: 19 || FTE: 2.00
Grade D Grade C
N I N )
/( =\ 3 =)
HP14 HP23
Multiskilled Bldg Maintenance Operativel Asset Surveyor (Reactive)
FTE: 1.00 || FTE: 1.00
Grade F J Grade G
L J |G J
HP24 3 f HP12 - VACANT 3
Asset Surveyor (Planned) Estates Apprentice
FTE: 1.00 | |l FTE: 1.00
Grade H
- VAR Y
=\
HP21
Property Services Office Manager J
FTE: 1.00
Grade F
- ' J)
[ I I [ | |
1 (f 1 r h
HPO5 i HPO6 HPO7 HP20 HP20 HP18
Office Cleaner ’I Public Convenience Cleaner ’ Common Rooms Cleaner Business Support Officer Business Support Officer Admin Apprentice l
2.47 l FTE: .66 FIE: .14 FTE: .80 FTE: 2.00 FTE: 1.00
Grade A ; \ Grade B L Grade A Grade D Grade D




Leisure

6¢ abed

LS28
Leisure Manager
FTES 1.00
Grade ]
|
I I ) I |

i W 4 N\
! LS30 (CVLC) | LS31 (EVLC) LS32 (LMLC) LS37 )

FlE: 1.00

|

;

l FTE: 1.00 FTE: .81 FTE: 1.00
Grade ]

L

e

Grade I Grade I Grade F )

p—

Leisure Manager J Assistant Manager Assistant Manager System Administrator




Culm Valley Leisure Centre

LS30 (CVLC)
Leisure Manager
1.00
Grade ]
|
LS33 LS40
Assistant Manager Business Support Officer
E: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
Grade I Grade D
| ]
9-? ( LS35 LS35-31 LS35-32
«Q Duty Officer Duty Officer Duty Officer
® FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
"S k Grade F Grade F Grade F
\¥
~ ) B\
( LS09-3 RS160 f LS10-3
| Fitness Consultant Casual Wetside Rec Assistant | Recreation Assistant
FTE; 2.09 FTE: .00 FTE: 2.93
B
. Grade C Y L Grade )
SN Va )
LS24-3 LS12-3
| Coach | Cleaner
FTE: .84 FTE: .14
Grade B
R Y \.
7 S
RS161
||| Casual Dryside Rec Assistant
FTE: .00

\ )




Exe valley Leisure Centre

LS31 (EVLC)
Assistant Manager

e

FTE: 1.00
Grade I
[
. l [ |
I LS16-1 LS34 1 LS34-12 |
Swimming Lessons Manager Duty Officer Duty Officer ‘
.38 FTE: 1.50 FTE: 1.00 |
Grade G Grade F Grade F J
s (7 S\
i LS16-2 LS34-11 RS140
Swimming Lessons Manager Duty Officer Casual Wetside Rec Assistant
FTE: .38 FTE: 1.00 FTE: .00
-U Grade G Grade F !
Q S \ J
o, N <
; LS17-1 LS17-2 | LS10-1 LS10-11 LS07-1
'h _f Swimming Teacher | | Swimming Teacher Recreation Assistant (Wetside) Recreation Assistant (Front of House) Fitness Consultant (Special Populations)
[ e 3.30 FTE: 2.07 FTE: 8.59 FTE: 4.06 FTE: 72
! Grade E Grade E Grade B Grade B Grade D
\ - % S S =
A\
| LS18-1 LS18-2 LS09-1
L Assistant Swimming Teacher L Assistant Swimming Teacher | | Fitness Consultant
[§FTE? 1.12 FIE: 41 FTE: 3.02
! Grade B Grade B Grade C
R\ ~ \
LS24-1
| Coach
FTE: 1,25
=
RS141

Casual Dryside Rec Assistant
FTE: .00




Lords Meadow Leisure Centre

LS32 (LMLC)
Assistant Manager

FTE: .81
Grade I
[
l | [ i
f: LS36 LS36-21 LS36-22 LS36-HH
:I Duty Officer Duty Officer Duty Officer Duty Officer
i 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: .50
’ Grade F Grade F Grade F Grade F
Y h
@
s — ~ 74
LS10-2 LS07-2 LS10-200 RS150
l! Recreation Assistant (Wetside) ||| Fitness Consultant (Special Populations) |_I| Recreation Assistant (Front of House) Casual Wetside Rec Assistant
f FTE: 7.74 FTE: .77 FTE: 3.07 FTE: .00
| Grade B Grade D J Grade B
|\ 3 J | J L
(7 =) —\
LS09-2 RS151
|| Fitness Consultant L Casual Dryside Rec Assistant
FTE: 2.00 FTE: .00
g Grade C ) . )
7 X ~\
( LS24-2 r LS12 - VACANT
| | Coach | | Cleaner
FTE: 1.51 FTE: .06
Grade B
- J N Y

A/

e




Revenues & Benefits

MG14
Group Manager for Revenues & Benefits
FTE: 1.00
Grade L
|
) I
Fia N\
i FBO3 ﬂ FRO1 FBO2 - VACANT
| Benefits Supervisor II Revenues Manager Benefits Manager
|| FTE: 2.43 | FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
‘I Grade H ’f Grade J Grade I
L ” /
N ([ =\ | (7 2N
mv) FBO4 FRO2 - VACANT FR0O4
QD Benefits Assessor Recovery Manager Miscellaneous Income Assistant
Q[ || FTE: 7.21 FTE: .92 FTE: .56
@ Grade F Grade H Grade D
S R 2\ Za - V)
e N (7 N | 7 3
FBO8 ( FRO7 FR14
Benefits Officer Council Tax/Business Rate Inspector Corporate Income Officer
|| FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
Grade C Grade E Grade D
A\ = N Jj
A\ (7 AN
FR16 FR15
Revenues Support Team Leader Revenues Team Leader
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
Grade F Grade F
\ o )
I l l l
" FROS FROS FRO9 FR17 ) FR13 - VACANT
‘ Recovery Officer Business Rates Officer Revenues Officer Business Support Officer Revenues Apprentice
FTE: 1.40 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 2.40 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
Grade E Grade E Grade E Grade C

.




Corporate Affairs & Business

Transformation
D02
Director Corp Affairs & Business Trans
FTE: 1.00
,_ | [ — | ]
) =N N
[! MG11 f MG10 f MG04 MGO03
]' Group Manager for Building Services Grp Mngr - Bus. Trans & Cust Engagement Group Manager Street Scene & Open Spaces Group Manager for Human Resources
{| FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
Ik Grade M J Grade K Grade M J Grade L
(?_}L N |

D I [ 1
7 N 7 =\ 7 =
I MG02 DMO1 DEO1
! Group Manager for Public Health & Reg. Member Services Manager Electoral Services Manager
»E FTE: 1.00 F1E: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
'! Grade M J Grade H Grade H

( =\

DM02 DEO2
| Member Services Officer Electoral Services Assistant
FTE: 1.81 FTE: 2.00
E
L Grade E ) Grade
( ;\
DMOQ5
| | Policy Research Officer
FTE: .50
Grade G J

N




Gy abed

P

. . . =\
Building Maintenance
Group Manager for Building Services
FTE: 1.00
Grade M
[
] [ - I |
B V7. /
HBO8 | HBO8-2 HB28 { HB35 - VACANT
Maintenance Supervisor Maintenance Supervisor (Inspections) Senior Surveyor Project Manager
FRES 1.00 I FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
Grade G J Grade G Grade H Grade 1
) \3 / N \
7 ) 7
HBO08-1 HBO9 HB2S
{ Maintenance Supervisor (Cyclical) Maintenance Supervisor VOIDS Building Services Office Manager
| FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTES 1.00
Grade G Grade G Grade F
(- Y, \
) k'
HBO4 | HB12 HBO04-3 HB1S HB16
Building Maintenance Operative | ! Stores Supervisor | | Building Maintenance Operative Building Surveyor Planned Maintenance | Housing Technical Support Officer
FI1E; 2.00 l FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 3.00 FTE: 2.43
Grade D Y Grade E Grade D Grade G ) Grade D
\ y — \ N
HBOS | HB13 HBO6-3 HB18 HB17
Multi-skilled Bldg Maintenance Operative _i Stores Person Skilled Building Maintenance Operative i Gas & Database Administrator | | Works Programmer
FTE: 8.00 l FTE: .61 FTE: 3.50 FTES 1.00 FTE: .20
Grade F ) i Grade D ) Grade E ) Grade F ) Grade E
e N\
HBO5-1 HBO7-3 HB31 HB20
Multi-skilled Bldg Maintenance Operative | | Building Maintenance Technician | | Apprentice Building Surveyor Repairs Performance & Recharge Officer
FTE: 2.00 FTE: 3.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE:: .50
Grade F Grade F Grade E
N S _/ > -
74 7
HBOS-3 HB19 HB32 HB29 - VACANT
Multi-skilled Bldg Maintenance Operative | | Voids Labourer/Driver | | PM Contracts Administrator Housing Technical Support Apprentice
FTE: 2.00 FIES 2.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
Grade F Grade D Grade E
' ~ -
HBO6 HB21-3 HB33
Skilled Building Maintenance Operative Building Maintenance Apprentice L Project Surveyor
FTE: 5.00 FTE: 2.00 FTE: 1.00 |
Grade E ) L Y
HBO7
| | Building Maintenance Technician
FIE: 2.00
Grade F
p
| HB21
| ! Building Maintenance Apprentice
FTE: 2.00
2
HB30
Adaptations Officer
1.00
Grade F }
~o
HB07-1 - VACANT
Building Maintenance Technician
1.00
Grade F




N —
e

Business Transformation & Customer Engagement

ot abed

MG10
Grp Mngr - Bus. Trans & Cust Engagement
FTE: 1.00
Grade K
) | . | N | | .
1 MG13 ([ IT14 R IT13 I1T07 w
Grp Mngr - ICT & Gazetteer Management Web Developer Analyst ICT System Administrator Business Analsyst/Developer [
FTE: 1.00 FTiE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 ETE: 2.00 |
Grade L Grade H Grade F Grade H
74— Z
| [
, N (7 3
CSs02 CF01
Communications & Engagement Manager Customer First Manager
FTE: 1.00 FIE: 1.00
Grade 1 Grade I
. 2\ /
|
I |
Cs03 R Cso5
Communications Officer Communications & Digital Systems Officer
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
Grade D Grade E

= -/




ICT & Gazetteer Management

/v obed

MG13
Grp Mngr - ICT & Gazetteer Management
FTE: 1.00
Grade L
| |
( ITO3 ITO7-1 1T17
| Senior Gazetteer Mgt Services Officer ICT Infrastructure Engineer ICT Team Leader
] FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
i Grade G Grade H Grade H
s \ \
H IT12 ) IT02
i Trainee GMS Officer } ||| ICT Technical Support Officer
} FTE: 1.00 J FTE: 3.68
{ Grade C Grade E
\ \ J
a )
IT11
| ICT Apprentice
FTE: 1.00
\\ 2
//
IT18 h
||| ICT Technical Support Analyst
FTE! 1.00

L Grade H J




Customer Services

CFO01
Customer First Manager
FTE: 1.00
Grade I
|
p | ]
g CF02-1 CF02-2
Customer Services Team Leader Customer Services Team Leader
FTE: 1.00 FTE: .81
Grade G Grade G
o
o 7 =)
(@] CF04 CF07
® | Customer Services Officer - Customer First Officer (Phone Team)
g FTE: 5.96 FTE: 7.53
Grade D Grade D
- /)
7 —\\
CFo6
||| Customer First Officer (Central Admin)
FTE: 3.03
. Grade D Jj
7 N
CFO8 - VACANT
- Customer First Apprentice
FTE: 1.00
- %
A
[ DMO3
| Messenger/Steward
FTE: 1.69
Grade C

. )




Street Scene & Open Spaces

MG04
Group Manager Street Scene & Open Spaces

\N

FTE: 1.00
Grade M
I
1 I I |
7 = i
i ' SS11 S521 SS31 SS41 - VACANT
Il Operations Manager (Refuse) Operations Manager (Street Scene) Envir & Enfor Transport Manager
ij FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FIE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
' Grade J Grade J Grade H
| ) \_ J
[
. L ]
i ss12 \l Il ss14 S522 S532
}, Refuse Supervisor Depot Team Leader Street Scene Team Leader Technical Support Officer - Street Scene
4 2.00 FIE: 1.00 FTE: 2.00 || FTE: 1.00
i Grade H Grade F Grade G : Grade F
7 )
| SS13 | N SS33
Trade Waste Officer SS523 SS24 | Recycling Officer
| FTE: 1.00 ! Grounds Maintenance Operative L GM Operative (Additional Works) FTE: 1.00
it Grade F | FTE: 9.00 FTE: 4.00 Grade E
\ 2 Grade C ) Grade C —
D
L - — SS34
i SS16 SS15 SS25 ss27 District Officer
i Refuse Driver (LGV) Depot Operative Street Scene Driver 1 Street Scene Driver (7.5T) il FTE: 3.80
— FTE: 6.00 FTE: 2.00 FIE: 3.80 FTE: 4.40 Grade E
Grade E Grade D Sedec Sraden
\;
74
/ - S
7 P ss28 S530 . SS35
| Refuse Driver (7.5T) Street Scene Operative L Grounds Maintenance Chargehand | || Business Support Officer Educat Enforce
— : FTE: 3.80 FTE: 2.00 FTE: -50
|| FTE: 20.00 Grade D
i Grade D L Grade C ) L Grade D
; %
( - SS16-1 - VACANT SS18-1 - VACANT 5536
! Refuse Loader e Refuse Driver (LGV) - Refuse Loader Business Support Officer Street Scene
- < 3.00 FTE: 5.00 T =
FTE: 15.00 FRE: 1.00
\ Grade C Grade E Grade C Grade D
__ _/ A
AT e e 1 SS29 - VACANT
f = X
] SISIE = YN = Horticulture and Landscaping Apprentice SS37 - VACANT
L Waste Resources Apprentice FTE: 1.00 — Business Support Apprentice
FTE: 1.00 — || FTE: 1.00
\
)




Human Resources

J

MGO03
Group Manager for Human Resources
FTE: 1.00
Grade L
I
, | | | ]
I HRO4 HRO9 HR15 MGO1
i‘ Payroll Manager Health & Safety Officer Senior Human Resources Business Partner Group Manager for Performance & Govern.
| FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 1.00
.' Grade G Grade I Grade 1 Grade ]
A8
LY
&l 5 3
D HR16 ( HRO1 G001
| Payroll Assistant |_{| Human Resources Business Partner Information Management Officer
g FTE: .54 FTE: 1.80 FTE: 1.00
Grade C Grade I Grade E
7 =\ 7 )
HRO5 ( HRO2
||| Human Resources Office Apprentice ] Human Resources Assistant
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
Grade D
\ ) - )
7 )
HR11
|| Training & Development Officer
FTE 1.00
L Grade F )
7 M
HR12
L System Administrator
FTE: .60
Grade F
G ' e



Public Health & Regulations

MG02
Group Manager for Public Health & Reg.
FTE: 1.00
Grade M
I
| I [ |
g 1
ES11 ES17 ES21 MGO5
Team Leader - Community Team Team Leader - Commercial Team Team Leader Co-ordination Team Group Manager for Housing Services
1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
Grade J Grade J Grade G Grade L
= \ \
(7 s N | 7 =)\
ELO8 ELOS ES20
| il Specialist Lead (CS &Emergency Planning) | | Specialist Lead (Licensing) | Il Specialist Lead (System Admin & Inf Mgt)
;DU FTE: 76 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
@ { Grade H ) L Grade H j Grade F )
@ = N | 7 N |7 A\
ol ES04 - VACANT ELO3 ES22
= | Specialist Officer (Env. Protection) | Specialist Officer (Licensing) | || Administration Apprentice -Public Health
FTE: 1.00 FEE: 2.00 FTE: 1.00
L Grade G ) 9 Grade G ) \q )
7 X a N | 7 B\
ES09 ES16 ES26
| Specialist Officer (PSH) || Specialist Lead (Food/H&S) | || Specialist Support (Pub Health & Reg Serv)
FTES 4.27 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 2.68
1 Grade G J) Grade H ) \q Grade D
7 N |7 S
s ES16-1 ESO3
L Specialist Lead (Env. Protection) | Specialist Officer (Food & Water Safety)
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.50
Grade H Grade G
g B rade J )
l/ \
ES25
| || Specialist Officer (Asbestos/Water Sfty)
ETE: 1.40
Grade G
N )

/

T ——



Housing Services

(( MGO5
Group Manager for Housing Services
FTE: 1.00
Grade L
N Y
|
) [ I [ [ |
/7 (( A\ =
“ HO02 HS06 HS11 HS11-2 HS13 - VACANT
l| Housing Options Manager Housing Finance & Performance Manager Neighbourhood Team Leader Neighbourhood Team Leader Housing Policy Officer
“ FTE 1.00 FTE: .95 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
il Grade I Grade H Grade H Grade H Grade G
W\ N s L
7 7 —\ 7 ) 7 N
U HO03 HS02 HS17 HB11
g_) || Housing Options Officer |1 Housing Business Support Officer | Community Housing Support Officer | | Estates Caretaker
(@] FTE: 4.53 FTE: 2.60 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.50
(‘D \ Grade G ) Grade D ) ~¥ Grade D J L Grade C J)
1| -~ =\ N | A
4 N 7 4 3
N HO04 ( HSO05 ( HS17-2 HCO06
|| Housing Options Assistant | | Management Information Officer Community Housing Support Officer | | Telecare Officer
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
D
Grade E J) Grade D ) Grade D ) L Grade J
7 N N = —\\ ( —\\
HOO05 HS07 HS19 ( HS23
| | Young Person Support Worker | {| Housing Finance & Performance Officer Voids & Allocations Officer | | Neighbourhood Officer (Estates)
FTE: .50 FTE: 2.16 FTE: 2.00 FTE 5.00
F
L Grade E - Grade E ) L Grade E J) L Grade J
7 ==\ ( =\ N
HOO06 - VACANT HS15 HS21
| ! Admin Apprentice - Housing Options || Housing Business Apprentice | | Tenant Involvement Officer
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: .50
Grade E
b -~ N )/ - 4
s r ) —
HOO07 - VACANT HS16 HS22
L Rough Sleeper Navigator System Administrator L Neighbourhood Officer (Income)
FTE: 1.00 | FTE: 1.81 FTE: 4.00
Grade F Grade F Grade F
s L‘r V4 S )




Head of Planning

7
MT04
Head of Planning
FTE: 1.00
Grade P
|

| | | _

PBO1 MGO8 MG06 PFO1 I

Building Control Manager - EXTERNAL Group Manager for Development Group Manager for Growth Econ & Delivery Forward Planning Team Leader ‘3

FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 1.00 fl

| Grade J Grade L Grade J l,

\§ /

“d

[ |

7 N
i PBO7 ) PBO8 PFO4 |
i Technical Support Team Leader Principal Build Cont Officer- EXTERNAL Principal Forward Planning Officer |
it 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 |
Grade F )! k Grade I
a "‘\7-.
. y =N PFO6 i
. PBO4 PBO2 Forward Planning Officer ,
%Building Control Support Officer - EXTERNAL || Senior Building Control Surveyor ||} FTE: 3.00
' PFTE: .65 FTE: 2.00 Grade G 1l
Cﬂ Grade E Grade 1 74
w A\ 74 7 ?
— PFO7 |
PBO6 Forward Planning Assistant :
| | Building Control Surveyor 1 FTE: 68 !
FTE: 2.00 Grade E ’
1 Grade G J) \N /
N
( PFO8 ‘
Programme Officer |
| FTE: .50 i
Grade G ‘
S Z
(7 Ry
PF02 - SECONDMENT i
Graphic Designer J
| FTE: .59 i
L Grade D ‘
( PFOS - VACANT i
Monitoring & Information Officer ‘;
|| FTE: .81 il
L Grade E



Development

MGO08
Group Manager for Development
FIE: 1.00
Grade L
/,
|
[ [ I
=\ 7 r
EFO05 PD03-1 PD08 PDO6-1 - VACANT
Tree Officer Area Team Leader Administration & Performance Team Leader Planning Assistant
.60 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
Grade F Grade J Grade G Grade E
\ /, &
=)
PDO3 PD03-2 PD12
Area Team Leader Area Team Leader Planning Obligations Monitoring Officer
-50 FTE: .90 FTE: 1.00
Grade ) | Grade ] Grade F
) A\ /
N — N
PD0O4 PD04-2 PD04-1 PDO9
| Principal Planning Officer | | Principal Planning Officer || Principal Planning Officer || Planning Support Officer
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE; 1.00 FTE: 3.00
Grade H Grade H J Grade H Grade D
N 2 N
PDOS PDO6 PDO5-1 A 1 PD10 )
.4 Planning Officer | | Planning Assistant | | Planning Officer || Validation Technician
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 2.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 4.00
Grade G - Grade E J L Grade G Grade E
N e
PD18 - VACANT PFO3 ( PD07-1 PD13
|| Planning Student | | Conservation Officer || Enforcement Officer || System Administrator
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.50 FTE: 1.00 ETE: 1.00
Grade D ) L Grade I Grade G Grade F J
N\ ™
( PD07-3 PD19
L Enforcement Officer Planning Enforcement Support Officer
FTE: 1.00 FTE: .70
Grade G Grade D




Growth Economy & Development

MGO06
Group Manager for Growth Econ & Delivery
FTE: 1.00
Grade L
l
I I I |
cbos ﬂ f CMO1 PD14 ,( PD15
i Economic Development Team Leader | Market Manager Area Planning Officer - Tiverton EUE Area Planning Officer Major Projects
: FTE: 1.00 f FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
L Grade I Grade H Grade ] Grade J
QD
«Q
L N | A
ol CDO05 ( CMO03
(& | Economic Development Officer || Assistant Market Manager
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
Grade H Grade F
Z R J
N | 7 3
CDQ7 CM02
| Growth & Regeneration Officer | | Market Assistant
FTE: 2.22 FTE: 1.00
\§ Grade G J) (q Grade C )
N
CD09
||| Admin Apprentice (Economic Development)
FIE; 1.00




9g abed

Legal Services

MT10
Head of Legal Services & MO

FTE: 1.00
L Grade P
l
I I

o~
DL11 PLO1
Legal Services Team Leader Senior Local Land Charges Officer
FTE: 1.00 FTE: 1.00
Grade K Grade G
7 )\
DLO2 PLO2
|| Solicitor Assistant Local Land Charges Officer
FTE: 3.00 FTE: .81

g Grade I J Grade D

( DLO4 7
| Trainee Legal Executive

FTE: 1.00
Grade E
I\ {/
% =)
DLO9
| | Business Support Officer
FTE: .81
Grade D

((
S




MID DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL — NOTIFICATION OF KEY DECISIONS

March 2020

The Forward Plan containing Key Decisions is published 28 days prior to each Cabinet meeting

Title of report and Decision Date of Officer contact Cabinet Member Intention to
summary of decision Taker Decision consider report in
private session
and the reason(s)
Bereavement Services Environment Andrew Busby, Cabinet Member Open
Fees & Charges Policy Group Manager for for the
To receive the annual review | Development Corporate Property Environment
of Bereavement Services Group 10 Mar 2020 and Commercial (Councillor Luke
Fees & Charges from the Assets Tel: 01884 Taylor)
~“Oroup Manager for Cabinet 26 Mar 2020 234948
%orporate Property and
ommercial Assets
(&1
?'ublic Spaces Protection Environment Stuart Noyce, Group Open
Order Policy Manager for Street
To receive and approve the Development Scene and Open
Public Spaces Protection Group 10 Mar 2020 Spaces Tel: 01884
Order from the Group 244635
Manager for Street Scene Cabinet 26 Mar 2020
and Open Spaces
Environment Educational Environment Stuart Noyce, Group | Cabinet Member Open
Enforcement Policy Policy Manager for Street for the
To consider the updates to Development Scene and Open Environment
the Environment Education Group 10 Mar 2020 Spaces Tel: 01884 (Councillor Luke
and Enforcement Policy 244635 Taylor)
Cabinet 26 Mar 2020

Mid Devon District Council Cabinet Forward Plan — March 2020

0T Wal| epuaby



Title of report and Decision Date of Officer contact Cabinet Member Intention to
summary of decision Taker Decision consider report in
private session
and the reason(s)
Tree planting — Areas of Environment Andrew Busby, Cabinet Member Open
appropriate land Policy Group Manager for for the
To receive details of the Development Corporate Property Environment
proposed tree planting maps Group 10 Mar 2020 and Commercial (Councillor Luke
generated in response to Assets Tel: 01884 Taylor)
Motion 559 (Councillor R Cabinet 26 Mar 2020 234948
Evans — 22 October 2019)
that the council agrees to
e any and all land within
e ownership of the
tquthority that is not suitable
®r development, for the
%anting of native British
ees.
Hydro Mills Project - Economy Jenny Clifford, Head | Cabinet Member Open
Tiverton Weir Policy of Planning, for Planning and
To receive a report outlining | Development Economy and Economic
the Tiverton Weir Hydro Mills Group 12 Mar 2020 Regeneration Tel: Regeneration
project seeking approval and 01884 234346 (Councillor
funding. Cabinet 26 Mar 2020 Graeme Barnell)
Market Policy Economy Adrian Welsh, Cabinet Member Open
To consider a review of the Policy Group Manager for | for Planning and
policy. Development Growth, Economy Economic
Group 12 Mar 2020 and Delivery Tel: Regeneration
01884 234398 (Councillor
Cabinet 16 Apr 2020 Graeme Barnell)

Mid Devon District Council Cabinet Forward Plan — March 2020




Public Health and Regulatory
Services

Title of report and Decision Date of Officer contact Cabinet Member Intention to
summary of decision Taker Decision consider report in
private session
and the reason(s)
Car Parking Management Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
Policy (housing amenity, Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
residential and permit Group 17 Mar 2020 and Business Property Services
holder car parks) Transformation Tel: | (Councillor Simon
To consider a review of the Cabinet 26 Mar 2020 01884 234381 Clist)
current policy.
Housing Assistance Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
Policy, Devon wide Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
To consider a review of the Group 17 Mar 2020 and Business Property Services
_Bjrrent policy. Transformation Tel: | (Councillor Simon
Q Cabinet 26 Mar 2020 01884 234381 Clist)
@
(Rrivate Sector Fees and Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
©harges Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
To consider a review of the Group 17 Mar 2020 and Business Property Services
current policy. Transformation Tel: | (Councillor Simon
Cabinet 26 Mar 2020 01884 234381 Clist)
Contaminated Land Cost Community Simon Newcombe, Cabinet Member Open
Recovery Policy Policy Group Manager for for Community
To receive the 5 yearly Development Public Health and Well Being
review of the Contaminated Group 24 Mar 2020 | Regulatory Services (Councillor
Land Cost Recovery Policy Tel: 01884 244615 | Dennis Knowles)
from the Group Manager for Cabinet 16 Apr 2020

Mid Devon District Council Cabinet Forward Plan — March 2020




Station Project

To consider a report on
proposed governance
arrangements

of Planning,
Economy and
Regeneration Tel:
01884 234346

for Planning and
Economic
Regeneration
(Councillor
Graeme Barnell)

Title of report and Decision Date of Officer contact Cabinet Member Intention to
summary of decision Taker Decision consider report in
private session
and the reason(s)
Community Safety Community Simon Newcombe, Cabinet Member Open
Partnership Policy Group Manager for for Community
To consider a report from the | Development Public Health and Well Being
group Manager for Public Group 24 Mar 2020 | Regulatory Services (Councillor
Health and Regulatory Tel: 01884 244615 | Dennis Knowles)
Services outlining the Cabinet 16 Apr 2020
Council’'s Community Safety
Action Plan, and to seek
Members recommendation to
acknowledge and accept the
—Piorities action plan
o
-
®arage Management Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
licy Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
o consider a review of the Group 26 May 2020 and Business Property Services
current policy. Transformation Tel: | (Councillor Simon
Cabinet 11 Jun 2020 01884 234381 Clist)
3 Rivers Development Cabinet 26 Mar 2020 Andrew Jarrett, Cabinet Member Fully exempt
Limited - Business Plan Deputy Chief for Housing and
To consider the business Executive (S151) Property Services
plan. Tel: 01884 234242 | (Councillor Simon
Clist)
Cullompton Railway Cabinet 26 Mar 2020 | Jenny Clifford, Head | Cabinet Member Open

Mid Devon District Council Cabinet Forward Plan — March 2020




Refurbishment and
Replacement of
Playground Equipment

Group Manager for
Corporate Property
and Commercial

for the
Environment
(Councillor Luke

Title of report and Decision Date of Officer contact Cabinet Member Intention to
summary of decision Taker Decision consider report in
private session
and the reason(s)
Management of Legionella Cabinet 26 Mar 2020 Andrew Busby, Cabinet Member Open
Policy Group Manager for for Housing and
To consider a review to the Corporate Property | Property Services
policy and Commercial (Councillor Simon
Assets Tel: 01884 Clist)
234948
Corporate Asbestos Policy Cabinet 26 Mar 2020 Andrew Jarrett, Cabinet Member Open
To consider a revised policy. Deputy Chief for Housing and
Executive (S151) Property Services
Tel: 01884 234242 | (Councillor Simon
&5 Clist)
@
&leaning Contractors Cabinet 26 Mar 2020 Andrew Jarrett, Cabinet for the Open
Ho approve the outcome of Deputy Chief Working
the procurement exercise. Executive (S151) Environment and
Tel: 01884 234242 | Support Services
(Councillor Nikki
Woollatt)
Beech Road, Tiverton - Cabinet 26 Mar 2020 Andrew Jarrett, Cabinet Member Part exempt
Design and Build Tender Deputy Chief for Housing and
To consider the award of the Executive (S151) Property Services
tender Tel: 01884 234242 | (Councillor Simon
Clist)
Contract for Cabinet 26 Mar 2020 Andrew Busby, Cabinet Member Part exempt

Mid Devon District Council Cabinet Forward Plan — March 2020




Title of report and Decision Date of Officer contact Cabinet Member Intention to
summary of decision Taker Decision consider report in
private session
and the reason(s)
To consider the tender Assets Tel: 01884 Taylor)
outcome. 234948
Sale of Harlequin Valet Cabinet 26 Mar 2020 Andrew Busby, Cabinet Member Fully exempt
(Cullompton) Site Group Manager for for Housing and
To consider the sale of this Corporate Property | Property Services
site. and Commercial (Councillor Simon
Assets Tel: 01884 Clist)
234948
U
Rivers Governance Cabinet 26 Mar 2020 Stephen Walford, Leader of the Fully exempt
%eport Chief Executive Tel: Council
consider a report of the 01884 234201 (Councillor Bob
NOhief Executive with regard Deed)
to 3 Rivers Developments
Limited.
$106 Governance Scrutiny Jenny Clifford, Head | Cabinet Member Open
To agree governance Committee 6 Apr 2020 of Planning, for Planning and
arrangements for S106 Economy and Economic
agreements Cabinet 16 Apr 2020 Regeneration Tel: Regeneration
01884 234346 (Councillor
Graeme Barnell)
Statement of Community Scrutiny Jenny Clifford, Head | Cabinet Member Open
Involvement Review 2018 Committee 6 Apr 2020 of Planning, for Planning and
Report to seek authority to Economy and Economic
consult on the draft revised Cabinet 16 Apr 2020 Regeneration Tel: Regeneration
text..... 01884 234346 (Councillor
Council 29 Apr 2020 Graeme Barnell)

Mid Devon District Council Cabinet Forward Plan — March 2020




Title of report and Decision Date of Officer contact Cabinet Member Intention to
summary of decision Taker Decision consider report in
private session
and the reason(s)
Tiverton Town Centre Cabinet 16 Apr 2020 | Jenny Clifford, Head | Cabinet Member Open
Masterplan Stage Il of Planning, for Planning and
Consultation Economy and Economic
To request approval to go Regeneration Tel: Regeneration
out to Stage Il consultation 01884 234346 (Councillor
on the masterplan Graeme Barnell)
documents
Town Centre and Fore Cabinet 16 Apr 2020 Andrew Jarrett, Cabinet Member Open
Street Flat Remodelling Deputy Chief for Housing and
rojects Executive (S151) Property Services
o consider the proposed Tel: 01884 234242 | (Councillor Simon
%rojects Clist)
[@)]
WMesign Supplementary Cabinet 14 May 2020 | Jenny Clifford, Head | Cabinet Member Open
Planning Document - post of Planning, for Planning and
consultation Economy and Economic
To consider the Regeneration Tel: Regeneration
Supplementary Planning 01884 234346 (Councillor
Document post consultation Graeme Barnell)
Litter and Dog Bin Policy Environment Stuart Noyce, Group Open
To receive the 3 yearly Policy Manager for Street
review of the Litter and Dog Development Scene and Open
Bin Policy from the Group Group 19 May 2020 Spaces Tel: 01884
Manager for Street Scene 244635
and Open Spaces Cabinet 11 Jun 2020

Mid Devon District Council Cabinet Forward Plan — March 2020




Title of report and Decision Date of Officer contact Cabinet Member Intention to
summary of decision Taker Decision consider report in
private session
and the reason(s)
Climate Strategy and Environment Andrew Busby, Cabinet Member Open
Action Plan Policy Group Manager for for the
To receive the 4 yearly Development Corporate Property Environment
review of the Climate Group 19 May 2020 and Commercial (Councillor Luke
Strategy and Action Plan Assets Tel: 01884 Taylor)
from the Group Manager for Cabinet 11 Jun 2020 234948
Corporate Property and
Commercial Assets.
eport on DCC Environment Claire Fry, Group Cabinet Member Open
sponsibility for HRA Policy Manager for for the
(qgrass verges Development Housing Tel: 01884 Environment
@0 receive a report on grass Group 19 May 2020 234920 (Councillor Luke
tting currently carried out Taylor)
y the Housing Team which Cabinet 11 Jun 2020
is the responsibility of DCC
and to make a decision on
whether this practice should
continue.
EHOD Economic Economy Adrian Welsh, Cabinet Member Open
Development Strategy Policy Group Manager for | for Planning and
To consider a review | Development Growth, Economy Economic
strategy Group 21 May 2020 and Delivery Tel: Regeneration
01884 234398 (Councillor
Cabinet 11 Jun 2020 Graeme Barnell)
Allocations Policy and Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
Resources Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
To consider a revised policy. Group 26 May 2020 and Business Property Services

Mid Devon District Council Cabinet Forward Plan — March 2020




Title of report and Decision Date of Officer contact Cabinet Member Intention to
summary of decision Taker Decision consider report in
private session
and the reason(s)
Transformation Tel: | (Councillor Simon
Cabinet 11 Jun 2020 01884 234381 Clist)
Domestic Abuse Policy Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
To receive a report reviewing | Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
the Domestic Abuse Policy Group 26 May 2020 and Business Property Services
Transformation Tel: | (Councillor Simon
Cabinet 11 Jun 2020 01884 234381 Clist)
Leasehold Management Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
Policy Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
%o receive a report reviewing Group 26 May 2020 and Business Property Services
e Leasehold Management Transformation Tel: | (Councillor Simon
dRolicy. Cabinet 11 Jun 2020 01884 234381 Clist)
01
ASB Policy and Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
Procedures Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
To receive a report reviewing Group 26 May 2020 and Business Property Services
the Housing Services' Anti- Transformation Tel: | (Councillor Simon
Social Behaviour Policy and Cabinet 11 Jun 2020 01884 234381 Clist)
Procedures.
Tenancy Policy review and | Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
Tenancy Strategy Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
To receive a report reviewing Group 26 May 2020 and Business Property Services
the Tenancy Policy and Transformation Tel: | (Councillor Simon
Tenancy Strategy. Cabinet 11 Jun 2020 01884 234381 Clist)

Mid Devon District Council Cabinet Forward Plan — March 2020




Title of report and Decision Date of Officer contact Cabinet Member Intention to
summary of decision Taker Decision consider report in
private session
and the reason(s)
Housing Enabling SPD Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
(S106 - Housing Need Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
Allocation - Exception Group 26 May 2020 and Business Property Services
Sites) Transformation Tel: | (Councillor Simon
To receive a report reviewing Cabinet 11 Jun 2020 01884 234381 Clist)
the Housing Enabling SPD
document
Housing Revenue Account | Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
sset Management Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
rategy Group 26 May 2020 and Business Property Services
(o receive a report providing Transformation Tel: | (Councillor Simon
@ review of the Housing Cabinet 11 Jun 2020 01884 234381 Clist)
%evenue Account Asset
anagement Strategy.
Tenancy Changes Policy Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
To receive a report reviewing | Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
the Tenancy Changes Policy. Group 26 May 2020 and Business Property Services
Transformation Tel: | (Councillor Simon
Cabinet 11 Jun 2020 01884 234381 Clist)
Devon District Council's Cabinet Not before 1st | Jill May, Director of Cabinet for the Open
Joint Safeguarding Policy Jun 2020 Corporate Affairs Working
and MDDC Guidance and Community and Business Environment and
Procedures Policy Not before 1st | Transformation Tel: | Support Services
Annually or whenever there Development Jun 2020 01884 234381 (Councillor Nikki
is a change in the legislation. Group Woollatt)

Mid Devon District Council Cabinet Forward Plan — March 2020




Policy

Transformation Tel:

(Councillor Simon

Title of report and Decision Date of Officer contact Cabinet Member Intention to
summary of decision Taker Decision consider report in
private session
and the reason(s)
Greater Exeter Strategic Scrutiny Jenny Clifford, Head | Cabinet Member Open
Plan Committee 01 June 2020 of Planning, for Planning and
To receive and note a report Economy and Economic
from the Head of Planning Cabinet 11 June 2020 Regeneration Tel: Regeneration
and Regeneration on the 01884 234346 (Councillor
progress of the Greater Graeme Barnell)
Exeter Strategic Plan
Use of CCTV Policy and Community Andrew Busby, Cabinet Member Open
uidance Policy 2 Jun 2020 Group Manager for for Community
o receive and approve the Development Corporate Property Well Being
(@DJse of CCTV Policy and Group Not before and Commercial (Councillor
®Buidance 23rd Jul 2020 Assets Tel: 01884 Dennis Knowles)
C\Dl Cabinet 234948
Not before
Council 30th Jul 2020
Options for Accelerating Cabinet 11 Jun 2020 Andrew Jarrett, Cabinet Member Open
Affordable Housing Deputy Chief for Housing and
Delivery in the District Executive (S151) Property Services
To consider additional Tel: 01884 234242 | (Councillor Simon
governance arrangements Clist)
for housing delivery
Tenancy Inspection Policy Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
To receive a report reviewing | Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
the Tenancy Inspection Group 21 Jul 2020 and Business Property Services

Mid Devon District Council Cabinet Forward Plan — March 2020




Title of report and Decision Date of Officer contact Cabinet Member Intention to
summary of decision Taker Decision consider report in
private session
and the reason(s)
Cabinet 6 Aug 2020 01884 234381 Clist)
Joint Exeter and Heart of Economy Jenny Clifford, Head | Cabinet Member Open
Devon (EHOD) Economic Policy of Planning, for Planning and
Development Strategy Development Economy and Economic
To consider a revised Group 10 Sep 2020 Regeneration Tel: Regeneration
strategy 01884 234346 (Councillor
Cabinet 1 Oct 2020 Graeme Barnell)
Bids and Adaptations Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
olicy Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
%o receive a report reviewing Group 15 Sep 2020 and Business Property Services
dpe Aids and Adaptations Transformation Tel: | (Councillor Simon
@olicy. Cabinet 1 Oct 2020 01884 234381 Clist)
Introductory Tenancies Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
Policy Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
To receive a report reviewing Group 15 Sep 2020 and Business Property Services
the Introductory Tenancies Transformation Tel: | (Councillor Simon
Policy Cabinet 1 Oct 2020 01884 234381 Clist)
Service Standards Review Homes Policy Jill May, Director of | Cabinet Member Open
To receive a report reviewing | Development Corporate Affairs for Housing and
Service Standards in the Group 15 Sep 2020 and Business Property Services
Housing Service. Transformation Tel: | (Councillor Simon
Cabinet 1 Oct 2020 01884 234381 Clist)

Mid Devon District Council Cabinet Forward Plan — March 2020




Title of report and
summary of decision

Decision
Taker

Date of
Decision

Officer contact

Cabinet Member

Intention to
consider report in
private session
and the reason(s)

Severe Weather
Emergency Protocol and
Extended Winter Provision
Protocol

To receive a report reviewing
the Severe Weather
Emergency Protocol and
Extended Winter Provision
Protocol.

Homes Policy
Development
Group

Cabinet

15 Sep 2020

1 Oct 2020

Jill May, Director of
Corporate Affairs
and Business
Transformation Tel:
01884 234381

Cabinet Member
for Housing and
Property Services
(Councillor Simon
Clist)

Open

69 abed

Mid Devon District Council Cabinet Forward Plan — March 2020




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	8 Cabinet Member for Planning and Economic Regeneration
	9 Establishment 6 Month Update
	Cabinet Establishment Report 2020, Structure Charts FINAL

	10 Forward Plan

